



Dr. Tokala Surender Reddy

Qualification: MS, FMIS, FAIS, FMAS & FICRS

Department: Bariatric Surgery, General Surgery, Robotic Sciences

Designation: Consultant Surgical Gastroenterologist, Laparoscopic, Bariatric & Metabolic

Surgeon

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu, Kannada, Malayalam, Tamil

Experience: 24 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Tokala Surender Reddy received his medical degree from the prestigious and well-known MRMC, Gulbarga (Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences (RGUHS)) and completed his post-graduate studies at the BLDEA Shri B.M. Patil Medical College Hospital and Research Center in Bijapur. He has performed a range of minimally invasive surgeries and is constantly learning new techniques. After receiving training from Intuitive Surgical and becoming certified, he expanded his portfolio to include robotics and has been practising robotics since 2015. At Advocate Sherman Hospital in Chicago, he received advanced robotics training and has performed more than 10,000 general and laparoscopic surgeries in addition to more than 100 robotic procedures. Until now, more than 50 distinct robotic hernia procedures have been carried out with encouraging results. He has worked as a general and GI surgeon for our organisation for more than 20 years, and he believes in surgical care that is compassionate and concerned. In challenging circumstances, he has completed more than 50 covid-positive emergency operations.

Educational Qualifications

- MBBS: MRMC, Gulbarga (Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences)
- MS: BLDEA Shri B.M. Patil Medical College Hospital and Research Center, Bijapur

- **FMIS**
- FAIS
- FMAS
- FICRS
- FALS

Experience

- 2015-Present: Senior Consultant General Laparoscopic and Robotic Surgeon and HOD General Surgery Department, Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet
- 2004-2015: Consultant Surgeon, Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet
- 2001-2004: Junior Consultant Surgeon, Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet

Services Offered

- Robotic Surgery
- Laparoscopy Surgery
- General Surgery
- Anorectal Surgery
- All Types of Hernias
- Appendectomy
- Gall bladder Stones/Infections
- All Benign Tumors
- Diabetic Foot Infections

Awards and Achievements

■ Received A P J Abdul Kalam Award for Service Excellence in Covid times

Professional Membership

- International Member Society of American Gastro endoscopic Surgeons (SAGES)
- ASI Life Member
- AMASI Founder Member
- IAGES Life Member
- AWR Society Indian Chapter

Research & Publications

- Post Operative Sepsis following Major Abdominal Surgeries (Elective & Emergency)
- Role of Preemptive Analgesia in Minimal Invasive Surgery presented in 2015,

National Conference

■ Omental Solitary Fibrous Tumour: A Rare Tumor at Rare Site. J Lab Physician 2021:00:1-3

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/malakpet/bariatric-surgery/dr-tokala-surender-reddy/

